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September 21, 2018 

 

 

Dear Lieutenant Governor Cox, 

The Layton City Council readopted Ordinance 18-28 on September 6, 2018 to annex the Wasatch 

Integrated Waste Management District plat into our jurisdiction in accordance with Section 17D-1-403 

of the Utah Code.  The survey plat was reviewed and signed by Davis County surveyors, which is also 

submitted for review.   

We would like to request State review and issuing of a certificate so that we might proceed with 

recording the annexation with the Davis County Recorder’s Office.  

 

Warmest Regards, 

 

Tim Watkins, AICP 

Layton City Planner 
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